



Bio for Ed Llosent

Ed Llosent, a dedicated, quality-focused leader, served a two-year term as President of the Board of Directors for the Mechanical Contractors Association of South Florida (MCASF). In addition, Llosent is owner and CEO of Airtech Air Conditioning, Inc. located in Doral, Florida where he initiated his air conditioning career in 1986 as a Field Supervisor.

Over the years, Ed Llosent has shown his commitment toward the industry through teaching advanced electronics and basic refrigeration courses at The Air Conditioning School affiliated with Local Union No. 725 in Opa Locka, Florida. Establishing a thrust for academic improvement, he is personally involved in educational programs as a student and as a teacher to, not only update his skills and knowledge of new cutting-edge developments in the industry, but to ensure that any training program conducted contains value-added information as well.

Llosent is a member of the Building Owners Managers Association (Miami-Dade Chapter), the Greater Miami-Dade Chamber of Commerce, The Latin Builders Association (LBA), MSASF's parent association, Mechanical Contractors Association of America (MCAA), and The Mechanical Service Contractors Association of America (MSCAA). Llosent also serves on the Board of Directors of the Mechanical Contractors Association of South Florida (MCASF).

Fluent in English and Spanish, Llosent holds an EPA Universal License and possesses Certification by the State of Florida - Department of Education specializing in Air Conditioning Class "A".

Llosent resides in Miami, Florida with his son, Daniel. He is an avid boater, golfer and a world traveler, who believes in remaining physically and mentally fit as he lights the way for new opportunity, for over 50 mechanical contractors, with over 800 years of experience combined, located in Broward, Miami-Dade and Palm Beach counties.

ED LLOSENT

ED LLOSENT
7301 S.W. 80th COURT
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33173

Telephone (305) 271-0040
Fax (305) 477-6204
ellosent@aol.com

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

2012 - 2014

2002 - 2007

President – Mechanical Contractors Association of South Florida

1995 - Present

**Managing Partner of CJL Properties
Managing Properties in Miami-Dade and Fort Myers**

1993 - Present

Board Member – Mechanical Contractors Association of South Florida

1993 - Present

**CEO of Airtech Air Conditioning, Inc.
Supervise the entire operation.
Responsible for all aspects of running the business.**

1989 - 1993

**Vice President / Service Manager of Airtech Air Conditioning, Inc.
Direct responsibility for the overall management of the Service Department,
including: sales, billing and collections, office staff, mechanics and apprentices.**

1986 - 1989

Field Supervisor of Airtech Air Conditioning, Inc., Miami, Fl.

1983 - 1986

**Air Conditioning and Refrigeration
Service Journeyman
Airko Air Conditioning, Inc., Miami, Fl.**

1979 - 1983

**Air Conditioning and Refrigeration
Service Apprentice
Airko Air Conditioning, Inc., Miami, Fl.**

LICENSES:

- 1994** **EPS Universal License**
- 1988** **State of Florida, Department of Education (Bach-Vocational)**
- 1986** **State of Florida, Air Conditioning Class "A" Contractor**
- 1982** **Dade County – General Mechanical**
- 1981** **Broward County – Mechanical Journeyman**

PERSONAL:

Fluent in both English and Spanish

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

- 1991 - 1993** **Advanced Electronics course (to 4th yr. class).
Air Conditioning, Refrigeration and Pipefitters
Apprenticeship School (ACRA), Opalocka, FL**
- 1989 - 1991** **Basic refrigeration course (to 1st yr. class)
ACRA, Opalocka, FL**

EDUCATION & TRAINING:

- 1988 – Present** **Yearly courses, continuous education, HVAC
maintenance and repair, ASHRAE std. South
Florida building code, Substance abuse, Indoor air
quality, Customer satisfaction, etc.**
- 1988** **Certification in Dunham Bush Overhaul
ACRA, Opalocka, FL**
- 1987** **Certification in Trane PCV centrifugal overhaul, York
centrifugal overhaul. Carrier centrifugal overhaul,**

**pneumatic controls, and electronic controls
ACRA, Opalocka, FL**

**1986 Certification in Electronic centrifugal controls
ACRA, Opalocka, FL**

**1984 Certified Journeyman (22 credit course).
ACRA, Opalocka, FL**

**1979 – 1983 Air Conditioning, Refrigeration, and Pipefitters
Apprenticeship**

**1978 – 1979 Miami Lakes Technical Educational Center
Miami Lakes, FL**

**1974 – 1977 Coral Gables Senior High School
Coral Gables, FL**

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

1990 – Present Building Owners Managers Association (BOMA)

1990 – Present Miami Chamber of Commerce

**1992 – Present Mechanical Contractors Association (MCA)
Mechanical Service Contractors Association (MSCA)
Active Board Member and President**

**1988 – Present ACRA, Education Committee Board Member
The Air Conditioning and Pipefitting School**